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27 March 2013

RMS Ref: SYD13/00220 (A3870490)
DP&l Ref: 10/16354-2

Manager - Industry

Maijor Projects Assessment
Department of Planning & Infrastructure
GPO Box 39

SYDNEY NSW 2001

Dear Sir/Madam,

JACFIN ROPES CREEK PROJECT, 75WMODIFICATIONOF CONCEPT AND PROJECT
APPROVAL 10_0127 MOD 1 AND10_0128 MOD 1

Reference is made to the Department’s correspondence dated 11 February 2013 with regard to the
abovementioned application which has been referred to Roads and Maritime Services (RMS) for
comment.

RMS has reviewed the modification application and has no objections.

Any inquiries in relation to this matter can be directed to me on 8849 2012 or
<Owen.Hodgson@rms.nsw.gov.au>

Yours sincerely

Owen Hodgson
Senior Land Use Planner
Transport Planning, Sydney Region
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